AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016 - 3:00 P.M.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING
21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISTANA

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

BOA CASE NO. 2016-402-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single Family
Residential zoning district from 25' required to 15' requested. The property is located at 244 Evella
Street, Slidell, Louisiana.

Applicant: Janet & Terry Patton

BOA CASE NO. 2016-403-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement for an accessory building in
an A-2 Suburban zoning district from 40 required to 10' requested. The property is located at 73385
River Road, Covington, Louisiana.

Applicant: Ann Borne

BOA CASE NO. 2016-404-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single Family
Residential zoning district from 30' required to 25' requested. The property is located at 1517
Fremaux Avenue, Slidell, Louisiana.

Applicant: John W. Craft, Jr.

BOA CASE NO. 2016-405-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance to permit a fascia sign on an off-street side of the building in a
HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning district. The property is located at 1000 U.S. Highway 190,
Covington, Louisiana.

Applicant: Genia Buras (for Agracel, Inc.)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

3:00 PM - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2016

LA HIGHWAY 59/KOOP DRIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX BUILDING
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The September 13, 2016 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment, that was

rescheduled from the September 6, 2016 meeting date, was called to order by the Chairman, Mr.
Tim Fandal.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mr. Fandal, Mr. Brookter, Mr. Schneider, Mr. Gordon and Mr. Ballantine
ABSENT:  None

STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Keller, Mr. Fontenot, Ms. Contois and Mr. Sevante

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Moved by Mr. Brookter and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to accept the August 2, 2016 minutes as
typed and delivered.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 2016-339-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance in a SWM-1 Solid Waster Management zoning district to
eliminate a majority of the perimeter opaque fencing requirements for a storage yard.
Applicant: Progressive Waste Solutions

(Mr. Keller read the revised staff report into the record...)

Mr. Jeff Schoen, with the Jones Fussell law firm, P.O. Box 1810, Covington, Louisiana,
appeared on behalf of the applicant and made the following initial comments:

. Ms. Contois and Mr. Keller met with us and walked the area.

. The internal fencing will serve to secure our storage items (garbage containers and cans)
similar to a residential setting.

. We are in concert with what the staff has proposed with one exception of the four (4)
items listed.

. For storage yard No. 2, we would prefer (relative to Item No. 3) to have post and wire
construction along the west side along our driveway.

. So we would like you to grant our variances subject to the staff’s comments with the

exception of allowing us to use post and wire as a barrier on the west side of Storage

Page -1-



Yard No. 2.
Mr. Schneider: So you want to use posts and wire instead of fencing?
Mr. Schoen: Yes, cable and fencing both.

Mr. Schneider: To put up chain link fencing will squeeze down the areas on the site for the
workers and provide a tighter area. [ would like you to do chain link fencing along the gas line
servitude in lieu of the west side where you can put the posts and cable, if that’s a possibility,
with gates. That would be acceptable.

Mr. Schoen: We also want to stay away from the live oaks (by the use of chain link fencing).

Moved by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr. Gordon to grant the variances requested subject to
a friendly amendment by Mr. Brookter to require that: chain link fencing be placed along the east
side of Storage Yard No.2 along the gas line servitude and to allow a post and wire installation
barrier along the west side of Storage Yard No. 2 next to the drive; and subject to meeting the
other stipulations as presented by staff in the staff report enumerated as items 1, 2, 3 (with the
aforementioned exceptions regarding fencing) and 4.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 2016-376-BOA
Request by applicant for a variance in a HC-2A Highway Commercial zoning district for an “after
the fact” removal of trees and a request to remove additional trees and replant some within the

landscape buffer areas.
Applicant: McCalman, L.L.C.

(M. Keller read the revised staff report into the record...)
Mr, Sidney Fontenot, Director of the Department of Development: We have been working with
the applicant to do plant mitigation where trees will be replanted back on the site as well as

working with us to replant the right of way along the property to create a cohesive design.

Mr. Jeff Schoen, with the Jones Fussell law firm, P.O. Box 1810, Covington, Louisiana, appeared
on behalf of the applicant and made the following initial comments:

. This replanting plan will improve the area.

. We will provide the mitigation of ths site and off site improvements.

. Ms. Contois would need to receive and review our revised plans, and we would prefer not
to pay for plant mitigation when we can replant on and off site and provide for more
greenery.

Mr. Fontenot: The staff would concur with that... they can do something in the right of way.

Page -2-



Mr. Fandal: The staff would monitor that?
Mr. Fontenot: Yes.
Mr. Schoen: We would do something of equal value in landscaping.

Moved by Mr. Brookter and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to grant the variance as requested subject
to the applicant working with the staff to mitigate the plantings on and off site.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
BOA CASE NO. 2016-377-BOA
Request by applicant for a variance in an A-2 Suburban zoning district to permit the removal of
some trees in the south side 50' wide no-cut buffer for the placement of a driveway.
Applicant: Cory & Roxanne Broussard
(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)
The applicant appeared on her own behalf and made the following initial comments:
. I brought a letter of no objection from the property owner on lot 4.
Mr. Ballantine; Is there a homeowners association?
Ms. Broussard: Yes, but I do not have a letter from them; but [ have been talking to them.
Mr. Schneider: The driveway will be constructed with what?

Ms. Broussard; It will be concrete.

Mr. Gordon: There seems to be plenty of room to slide the building over. Is there a reason why
you can’t do that?

Ms. Broussard: Because we are near the flood zone and the maps are going to change soon which
would put is closer or into the flood zone area.

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the variance as requested
subject to the applicant obtaining a land clearing permit from the parish in order to identify what

specific trees and species will be removed from the buffer area.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Page -3-



BOA CASE NO. 2016-378-BOA

Request by applicant for an “after the fact” rear yard setback variance in an A-4 Single Family
Residential zoning district from 25' required to approximately 12.7' requested.

Applicant: Richard & Rose Pichon

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:

. We are not familiar with the process.
. I thought that our contractor was going to care of this.

Mr, Keller: Were you posted by our code enforcement office?

Ms. Pichon: No, we came on our own. The addition has been there for seven (7) years.

Mr. Ballantine: If it’s been there for seven (7) years, is this not “grandfathered in”?

Mr. Sevante: It is “grandfathered in” insofar as the parish being able to take any action against the

applicant. And the fact that it was done seven (7) years ago and there were no complaints filed

nor did code enforcement get involved... they came in voluntarily.

Moved by Mr, Ballantine and seconded by Mr, Brookter to grant the variance as requested.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 2016-379-BOA '

Request by applicant for an “after the fact” variance for a portion of the front yard setback in an

A-2 Suburban zoning district from 50' required to approximately 49' requested.

Applicant: Rinaldi Builders, L.L.C.

(Mr. Keller read the revised staff report into the record...)

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Gordon to grant the variance as requested.

Mr, Fandal: Do we need t recognize the applicant?

Mr. Keller: No.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OLD BUSINESS

Page -4-



NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

MR. TIM FANDAL, CHAIRMAN
ST, TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general representation of the
testimony given; and therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or a transcription of the proceedings.

Page -5-



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-402-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: October 4, 2016
Date of Report: September 19, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Janet and Terry Patton
Location of Property: 244 Evella Street, Slidell, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential
Variance(s) Requested: Front yard setback

OVERVIEW

The applicant is requesting a variance for a front yard setback requirement in Northshore Beach
Subdivision to approximately fifteen (15" feet based on the fact that the land area relative to the
building envelope is limited due to the property abutting a water body to the rear of said property.

STAFF COMMENTS

In the past, the board has granted several setback variances for lots within this subdivision due to
the limitations of said lots relative to the land to water ratio, which makes it difficult to build a
modestly sized dwelling on a property in order to meet all parish setback requirements.

Therefore, since the square footage of the proposed home is modestly sized in comparison to the
size of the lot, and due to precedence, and for the reasons as stated above, the staff has no
objection to the proposed variance request.




BOA CASE NO. aﬂf (- Lfd.;l —EC)A' {for office use only)

ST, TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
{(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include u contact person’s name)
APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): Jfbvéi“ At [Ees., ? 177N
MAILING ADDRESS: [ 27 CLEELAATD /% L
CITY/STATE/ZIP: Sld g bt » LA TS E

PHONE NUMBER: 7555 — D60 -0 50 Lo gl 45— Gz /S

(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED:  ZONING: MMW‘V/
NERTHEHTRE FEACH

PUE LEvppeery ST . Susetc, 1h BESE  somminMod P2

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: @A variance of the {Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of ant adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

w/building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

0 landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

D landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements {reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
£ signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, ete...}

O other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a varience/appeal:)
72 REBUCE Fppf foogr ™ §&fz§ﬂa’é R pape Z P
70 _LS5FT

//x - g/z—é//,é;

S1GNATORE-OF OWNER/APPLICANT ‘ DATE OF APPLICATION
,8;-,«/97 V=
YAt G 55 A~LLBEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

P.0. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 935-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



CANAL
75.00°
2.0,
D\ 1
BOAT
WOOD
DECK |
e : LoT
Lot - \couc. BULKHEAD q
66 =4 e 68
o- 0.3 h
10 Y
~ i
. X 67 |
SR ) o RESIDENGE
1.4°1] BUILDING SETBAGK LlNESZ ‘;
' : ' ‘ VETAL SHED
o 5 & Q-SENCE FoLe ) ONFER i
g o ¥ 0. g 2
. 398.84'(PLAT) \‘ =) O WATER L
B.L.

—_—

/

»y

/

£0.0°

E %ﬂ € —25-0-&.— E E E C
POWER POLE

vl

m
"
r

244 EVELLA DR.

60" R/W

/

B
=3 ~ S
2 1 5
-]
E 3 S—“%
=
= RESIOENCE
PR
REFERENCE: RESIDENCE NOTE:
MNgrm”Sha”r;‘ Bogch ADD. 1 PH. 2 plt Lo OWNER
AL T = LOT FOR 08
Filed: 10-25-1965
! 101 100
Note: | have cansulted the Federal Insurance Administration G
Flood Hozord Beundary Laps ond found the property BLDG.
deseribed 1S " jocoted in 0 speciol flood hozard area,
# is located in Food Zone . A1D_
FIRM Panelf 225205 0530 ¢ Rav. 4—2-1591

]
.f

OR BUILOER RESPONSIBLE
TAINING SETBACKS BEFORE

CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

SETBACKS PER PLAT
FRONT - 15’

o DENOTES 1/2" IRON ROD FND
UNLESS OYHERWISE NOTED

o\ 1 SurveyShared\\ IGSURVEY\ 16744_dwg

Sketch to show existing building setbacks in the vicinity of
LOT 67 * NORTH SHORE BEACH * ADDITION NO. 1 * PHASE 2

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

ERVITUI
N THLE SEARCH OR PUBLIC RECORD SEARCH IN COMPILING THE DATA FOR THIS SURVEY

. THE SURVEYOR HAS WADE

NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY

Randdll W, Brown, P.LS.

Professional Land Surveyor
LA Registration No. 04986

Randall W. Brown & Associates, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors
Geodetic + Forensic - Consultants

228 W. Causeway Approach, Mandeville, LA 70448
(985) 624-5368  FAX (985) 6245309
E—MAIL: _info@brownsurveys.com

Date: AUGUST 22, 2016
Survey No. 16744
Project No. (CRS) B16744.TXT

Seala: 17= 30'%
Drawn By: J.E.0,
Revised:

Copyright 2016 ~ Randall W. Brown & Assogicles. Ine.

(v



7

*..CA':L-L HElon RE&9 SE7APACKs

<

S N . L. ' X
ts ‘e P ot . < I
“yeoncRed 4 Ul comreE Y. S el
N _QQ o CHAIN WAL~ I
o © . “
&
]
(J's (\0
2
Q-'}é

AREA TO
ZONE: AE
ABFE 13'

LEGEND GRAPHIC SCALE :
0 1/2" ¥ron Rod Set kil o 1w 20
# 1/2" Iron Rod Found [ e S T
& Cross { bt reer )
ADDRESS: 224 Evalio Drive

1 INCH » 20 FEET

PORTABLE
METAL SHED
0N PiER

BE A
1>

Fronl Setback...... 15"
Side Selback,,..?
Reor Setbock..,....

HOTE: THE PARISH OF

ST. TAWMANY AEQUIRES

<& THE MINMUM FINSHED
u FLOOR ELEVATION IN THIS

T THE ABFE,

PANEL: LA=1139
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2006

BUILDIN AGK!
M Vui‘f Frig IE mllgclgn

| CERTIFY THAT THIS HLAT DOES REPRESENT AN PROPERTY 5 SURVEYED [N ACCORDANCE WITH THE
ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND THAT 10 THE

BEST OF MY KNOWULEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS BOUNDARY SURVEYS" FORA CLASS_C U

ENCUMBRANCES SHOWN HEREOM ARE NOT

FLRM. Ko,__ 225205 0530 C
LOUISMNA_'M.INIMUMSMHDARDS FOR PROPERTY NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE, ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD FLRM. Dats,

RVEY, ASEHOWNONTR’LEOHNIONORMPOUO!W“LB! N:_AI0 _ BFE_ 170" -
DAST EITHER WAY ACROSS AHY OF THE BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS

1. TERRY PATTON

WA
N ¥
] \{%’5‘ 3
= et )
PATHFILE\\M:\!SURVEYENG\ZOQ’B\LDK Sutvay\NORTHSHORE BEACH\LOT 67, PH, 2, NORTHSHORE BEACH, TERRY PATICH, 2009066 7\dwg\ 2008 0567.cwty

0. 47

PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS: SHOWN, NOTED QTHERWISE. ﬂ?fy;g::lgg m %&ﬁﬁmﬁ ) vmﬁmmw
Wt - ¥ d s
0090667 J.V. Burkes & Associates, Inc. LT |
SURVEYING o, ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMMENTAL .
DATE: - = sr’ai%s E htﬂm E']I"HSB e, J
6/29/2009 -~ ‘.‘ i sl -—molll: "vbu‘:sl‘:sgrfgpburkns.com 1 = 20
~ W/ Tor SR e o
S sunvE, TN A SHAL PRGHASER OFTHE
ORSUMNUW:&T&SME%%NWIF PRINT HAS
Ul
SURVEY OF LOT 67
NORTH SHORE BEACH ADDITION No. ONE -
PHASE 1) e iy,
% oF 7,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH S Ll
LOUISIANA Reeverd %
CERTIFIED ke




750"

60'—-0"

24'—0"

WATER SIDE
PROPOSED RESIDENCE OVERLAPS BOAT SLIP

-
~_  CONC BULKHEAD _ -~

75:_0u

48'-0"

-~ ~
7 CURRENT SETBACK >~

|

|

|

|

I

| ~ -~

[ O pi¢ O
| ~ ~

|

|

|

| -7 REQUIREMENTS N
b

1 5:_011

35r_0n

25'-0" -

244 — EVELLA STREET

LOT—67 /]
PATTON PROPERTY
DRAWING — 1 /




b=

24'-0"

75'-0"

48'-0"

75'-0"
60'—0" 7'—8"
WATER SIDE
PROPOSED RESIDENCE DOES NOT OVERLAP BOAT SLIP
___________________________________ :
e ettt bl - )
| - — |
e R E
|< EXISTING BOAT SLIP |
|
S _J
L e o o o o e — —— T —— — T T— — —— — — _=
f _— ]
CONC BULCKHEAD A
™ 0 O O 7O
~ -~
~ ~ 1
~ -
~ ~ |
~ ~
~ -~ |
~ -~
e -~ | )
~ -~ 5
~ A
O O O j o
~ ~
-~ ~ I
~ ~
~ ~ I
P ~ ™~ - |
- PROPOSED RESIDENCE ~ |
- LOCATION ~ |
~ ~ g |
- _ O o M =
Nl

244 — EVELLA STREET

LOT-67 /’

PATTON PROPERTY N
DRAWING — 2 /













(3uUswnoop ajes) diysisumQ uolled Jo Jooud ‘7

(9-9 nuy1 1-9) sojoyd pue suejd 211s/Aaains Sunioddns Jayio ‘9

(€-5 nuy3 T-G) sisumo Aniadoud jusdefpe woly uoildalgo ou Jo sisyla] °S
1sonbaJ Jog uosesu Buiqliosap dAINRIIBU SIBUMQ Y

|eadde uf 1sa493U1 J19Y)
Juasasdal 01 (osniep Apuey) D77 SBWOH OsnueA Mo||e 03 1sanbal sIaumQ ES

Aanins / uejd aus g

wJo4 uoneanddy T

439031 VLLINGNS

V1 ‘3PS (29 101) ‘@Al e|I9AT pir ‘|eaddy JodueLiep 10} 1sanbay :ay

Juswisnipy jo paeog ysied Auewiwe] -1g



August 23, 2016

Boatd of Adjustments
Variance Appeal Request

RE: Variance request to reduce Front Setback

FROM: Janet and Terry Patton
244 Evella Drive
Slidel, LA 70458

To Whom It May Concern;

We Janet and Terry Patton, request the Board of Adjustments grant us a Variance, to position our .
proposed new residence at a front setback of 15 feet, in place of the current imposed minimum front
sethack of 25 feet,

Qur reasoning for this request is, the minimum front setback of 25 feet will greatly reduce the building
envelope on the lot, pushing the structure further back approximately 9 feet over the waters-edge into
an existing Boat Shed, that would have to be demolished and potentialiy loss or dramatically modified at

great expense.

Additionally, our adjacent nelghbors to the sides and directly across the street from our property are
built to the front setback of 15 feet, as well as most if not all neighbors on the street, which was the
recorded required at the time those homes and our previous home on the property was buiit at prior to
being demolished after Hurricane Katrina in 2005.

Your consideration and assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

B ’—-‘? .

—

TR B >
J\/ ’__Ad/ *C{"‘f// éz?t;*\

Janet Patton

Térry Patton



August 12, 2016

St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment

Re: Request for Variance/ Appeal, (Lot 67) 244 Evella Drive, Slidell, LA, 70458

To Whom It May Concern,

Please accept this correspondence as our approval to allow for Varuso Homes LLC, represented by Randy
Varuso, to represent us before the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment, in a matter concerning a front
setback variance for the property identified above.

Should additional information be required, please contact me or our representative at;

Terry Patton 504-415-4219

Janet Patton 985-960-6050
or

Randy Varuso 985-966-0274

Sincerely,

Terry and/or Janet Patton, Owners



Date 0,«»2{ i€, 2016

St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment

Re: Request for Variance / Appeal, 244 Evella Drive, Slidell, LA 70458

To Whom It May Concern,

1/ we do not object to a variance proposed by our neighbors Janet.and Terry Patton, who's property is located at
244 Evella Drive, Slidell, LA 70458, to situate their proposed new residence at a front setback of 15 feet, in
place of the present imposed minimum front setback of 25 feet.

I can be reached at my address and contact information below, should the need for any further assistance or
information be required.

Resident Name (O/(‘W/\L.J w : Ci{/&p,&py
LY & velfs 1.
Contact Information C}X 5- é) "/C,’ ~ Y (/ 5 0.

Address

Sincerely,




Date ﬂu_ﬁ,a 2//. g@/{

St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment

Re: Request for Variance / Appeal, 244 Evella Drive, Slidell, LA 70458

To Whom It May Concern,

244 Evella Drive, Slidell, LA 70458, to situate their proposed new residence at a fro
place of the present imposed minimum front setback of 25 feet.

I can be reached at my address and contact information below,

should the need for any further assistance or
information be required.

Resident Name IQAL&&:&, %M

Address

ALL Cnetle. Lr. StbL, .

Contact Infonnation@ééé ) FoY- T35-£/7 % '(A/M_J
NN ST~ 49G- G048

Sincerely,




Date " ¥Z-21 - (e

St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment

Re: Request for Variance / Appeal, 244 Evella Drive, Slidell, LA 7045‘8

To Whom It May Concern,

I/ we do not obj ect to a variance proposed by our neighbors Janet and Tetry Patton, who’s property is located at
244 Evella Drive, Slidell, 1.A 70458, to situate their proposed new residence at a front setback of 15 feet, in
place of the present imposed minimum front setback of 25 feet.

I can be reached at my address and contact information below, should the need for any further assistance or
information be required.

Resident Name ’S@/ &VVL‘/ 1) JI3 v L\

Address

24 Cuella D Doys<

Contact Information &/ 435 ~-249 - ¢4 57

Sincerely,

| 479/%’&@“




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-403-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: October 4, 2016
Date of Report: September 19, 2016
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Ann Borne
Location of Property: 73385 River Road, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-2 Suburban
Variance(s) Requested: Front yard setback for an accessory building
OVERVIEW

The applicant is requesting a variance for a front yard setback requirement in order to permit the
location of an accessory building in the front yard due to the layout of the property and in relation
to same with the adjacent three other neighbors properties (see letter attached (see letter attached
from the applicant’s spouse dated August 29, 2016).

STAFF COMMENTS

Although the staff understands the reasons why the applicant wishes to place the structure at the
location chosen, the staff does not support the request due to the fact that this is a personal
preference and not a hardship since there appears to be plenty of room for the garage/storage
building to be located in the southwest part of the property; however, one could argue that this
request constitutes a practical difficulty, which is another parameter that the board is mandated to
look at, since any other location on the property of said structure may prove to be impractical.




BOA CASE NO. go/ ( - C/OT - &A’ (for affice use only)

ST, TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

{Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)

APPLICANT'S NAME (PRINT): AMU BC) NS

MAILING ADDRESS: _ 733 5 j@w _‘?a‘u-oz

CITY/STATE/ZIP: %m , &’QL 70£35

PHONE NUMBER; 285-20 F7G-2009
(Home Phone #) . (Cell Phone #) !

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: A—;"Q g,,! M/M

73385 @mlg—aﬁ( aﬂq

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: d{ A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

{)?(/ building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other

(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

Untfasge ~Bb i ASLfea2ey Slds. ob A frouy L/A-ﬁo, f,éfoé—cl.,

VAR Ace fyron Yo’ Tegupped o 1s! fesugsded).

@M/l/b M O [a7 /16

SIGNATURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



WMelville F Borne 9r.

73385 River Road
Covington,Louisiana 70435
985-773-0006
E-mail mibornejr@charter.net

August 29, 2016

Ron Keller

Senior Land Use Planner
P.O. Box 628

Covington, Louisiana 70434

Re: Request for variance on 73385 River Road

Dear Mr. Keller,

This letter is to appeal the denial of a building permit for construction of a garage/storage
structure on our one acre lot located at 73385 River Road, Covington Louisiana. I am
requesting a variance of the front yard setback for the construction of this accessory
building from 40 feet to 10 feet.

There are several mitigating facts that make the approval of this variance reasonable and
sound:

1. This one acre lot is part of a 4 acre parcel with three other one acre lots. All
four houses face a private internal road and not River Road. I understand the
designation of River Road as the front property line was an arbitrary
designation but this designation adversely effects our property as to set back
requirements of the front property line.

2. All of the adjacent neighbors have agreed to the location of the garage/storage
building as submitted on the original permit request. Letters are attached.

3. There is no other alternative positioning of the building that does not pose a
practical difficulty to us in terms of egress and ingress to the building, I also
point out that locating the building on the opposite side of the home is counter
to the center of activity of everyday living.



4. Please understand that my wife and I are both senior citizens planning to live
our retirement at this address and are concerned about safety and security for
our aging in place. We are currently making modifications to our home to
address features that will make the home easier to satisfy the demands that
seniors face in aging in place. One such modification was to add storage on
site to avoid the danger of attic stairs. Locating the garage on the far side of
the home would make accessing the storage unnecessarily difficult and clearly
less safe.

Accommodating our physical needs as we age is important to us both and will
enhance our independence for many years to come.

i Pors

Mel and Ann Borne

TPk fO e



10

GARAGE /
_ _STORAGE
e B

32!_0"

SUSOSIONNNNN

ROAD (SIDE)

COVINGTON POINT DRIVE (SIDE) ~ SCALE: 1'=20 R



185.20

VICINITY MAP scale 1" =100




Mebritte £ Borne, Ur

73385 River Road
Covington, Louisiana 70435
985-773-00086
E-mail mfbornejr@charter.net

August 25, 2016

To whom it may concern

| have no objection to Mr. Mel Borne's construction of a garage on his property adjacent to mine. |
have viewed the plans he submitted for a permit and have no objection and approve.

e f AT W’ |

74 77
Address: 7/¢/7’)//%//j/2




Meloitle. F. Borne, Ur

73386 River Road
Covington, Louisiana 70435
985-773-0006
E-mail mfbornejr@charter.net

August 25, 2016

To whom it may concern

| have no objection to Mr. Mel Borne's construction of a garage on his property adjacent to mine. |
have viewed the plans he submitted for a permit and have no objection and approve.

Se e 250

Address:-753<;'! ?l\f(,{. ‘PC’J .




Mebsitte 1. Borne, U

73385 River Road
Covingion, Louisiana 70435
985-773-0006
E-mail mfbornejr@charter.net

August 25, 2016

To whom it may concern

| have no objection to Mr. Mel Borne's construction of a garage on his property adjacent to mine. |
have viewed the plans he submitted for a permit and have no objection and approve.

e el Mo T
Address:;Zg 3 Z:Z 2§ : Vel [EC(




Robert Vashko
73381 River Road
Covington, LA 70435

Melville F. Borne, Jr.
73385 River Road
Covington, LA 70435

August 29, 2016 -

Mael,

Thank you for giving us the heads-up on your plans for the garage. Based on the plat you've given us,
Meghan and | have no objection to your construction of a garage on your property.

This consent is predicated on the assumption that the construction of the garage and the situs of the
garage itself will not impact our ability to exercise full ownership rights over our property, or otherwise
compromise our use and enjoyment of it. The same assumption applies to our interest in the servitude
for the shared portion of the gravel road.

I’'m sure there will be no problems, but better to get that “on the record” in case something unexpected
happens,

Thank you again, and good luck with the construction.

Robert Vashko



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-404-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: October 4, 2016
Date of Report: September 19, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: John W. Craft, Jr.
Location of Property: 1517 Fremaux Avenue, Slidell, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential
Variance(s) Requested: Front yard setback

OVERVIEW

The applicant is requesting a variance for a front yard setback requirement in order to demolish
the existing home, then build a new home back on top of the existing slab (see narrative
attached).

STAFF COMMENTS

The staff has no objections to the variance request for the following reasons:

. the existing home was constructed back in 1942 and is in disrepair,

. when the subdivision was created, a 25' front yard setback was permitted and many of the
homes in said subdivision is are constructed at said setback,

. the new home to be constructed on the site will greatly enhance the look of the

neighborhood; and
. letters of no objection have been provided by his neighbors.




BOA CASE NO. 520/{ ~ oS/~ KOA—()‘EN‘ office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT’l’ on the following lines below, If a company, please include a contact person’s name)
APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): (J()Aﬂ é{/ f f?ﬁ”ﬁ/ dr

MAILING ADDRESS: 18577 FREMBUX _AveE

crvstaTEzie:.  Shdel] Lowisiona. T70#85F

pHONE NUMBER: 985 Y60 - D97 ¥ 945-960- 92

" (Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)
PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING; _4# V.Ev}// WJ/
/5 /7 FREMA U Aur Shide/] [ a Ene shadpews

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases cleck the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: mariance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:
uilding setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

0 fandscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

(8EE ATTHCHED LET Te R, 3 H Naed o Coubine /aﬁ'{(
Ro/ popied x2S ’/w.?m,

_ v
\fé W - Bo-)b
MJ;LICANT ' 2 >

SI@NA TUREOFO DATE OF APPLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPAOV.ORG | 985-898.2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



BoT)
August 30, 2016
[ John W. Craft Jr. a life long resident of Slidell, implore the Board of Adjustment Variance to
give serious and confirming consideration of my request to grant the original home front set
back of 25 feet from the road, for new construction of my residence located at 1517
Fremaux Ave, Slidell, LA 70458.

I will be demolishing and removing our existing home at 1517 Fremaux Ave which is 75 years
old. 1 will be building a new home on the same lot. Our building plans have already been
designed and paid for; the new home will greatly enhance our street.

My current home is one of the first houses built in Pine Shadows Subdivision on Fremaux
Ave dating back to 1942.

| had plans drawn up for my new home for which I paid $1,500.00 upon approval of my bank
loan to construct the house from those plans based on the original 25 feet front set back, it
was subsequently discovered that the parish now requires a 30 feet front set back.

In order to comply with the 30 foot front set back, | will have to have Macaluso Home Design
Inc design a completely new home to provide new space for that extra five foot front set
back. This would create a financial hardship on me and my family. Additionally | can not use
the design plans which I've already paid for and move the house back 5 feet to get to a 30
feet front set back. The reason is by doing so the rear of my home would not comply with
the rear set back compliance. Mr. Ron Keller was kind enough to point that out to me, when
I met with him to get my permit. Mr. Keller said we would have to come before the Board of
Adjustment Variance to request the 25 foot front set back. Therefore | am humbly asking for
your approval of a 5 foot variance so | can move forward with my plans to build an up to
date, beautiful new home which will enhance our neighborhood.

Sincerely yours,

Jobn . Gt

John W. Craft, Jr.



A9 Dol ..
dug,ua/t

@mf

cZ ﬁmmcé 61&40/5)
o
.j:imd ol b Ll
MMM 9

Oﬂ%

A

Olgerns Oo. ?m braft Ghe. it
ALy,

e Dt B Faea i

£ the % e o e - -

Jmm/
J)onw éJL [gmd:m
cﬁ nout.
am

Mcff
AY &ajf W(jw‘?ﬂb{o
075 oot

o mod
Ll

mars 70,&434,0
B o ﬁi"‘“ﬁ P
B econiz
A

%w




&)

RECORD
=
100.0'
i
— 5 ¢

DRIVE
{See owner & builder)
WALK

50,00

(See owner & builder)

HATCH INDICATES PROFOSED
LGCATION OF HOUSE

50,00
(Verify w/ owner & builder)

~—20.00—
S Jl’ g / —EXISTING
:5 4 l,/ . STORAGE SHED
~ A TO BE MOVED
[;J )lf ’ ’ ;3.146
< ll' Ay =y 9.05
- < // 5 ~O

< |2 ¥ s -
= i
E 1 25 00 I
- |
~_& &

B | ?

100.0'

NELLIE DRIVE

NOTE:

This being only a Site Plan any Property Lines, Setbacks Lines,
Servitudes, Easements, Flood zones, & Wind zones shall be
VERIFIED with Surveying Cémpany by Owner or Contractor
Prior to Any Kind of Construction, as an Abstract or Site Work
has not beea Performed by MACALUSO HOME DESIGNS, INC.

REFERENCE:

IVAN M, BORGEN
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
Job No. 6587 / 39626

Dated: MAY 4, 1984

WIND ZONE (130 mph)
FLOOD ZONE (Survey verify)

& INDICATES 1/2" IRON ROD

SITE PLAN OF :
. LOT# 1&2, $Q. 6, PINE SHADOWS /D

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

for
JOHN & PATRICIA CRAFT

BUILDING SETBACKS

{* Verify prior to any construction)

FRONT

SIDESTREET..... 1. vever ceeevvvniies

——

home des igns, inc.

www.macaluschomedesigns.com
204 Village Circle + Suite 2 + Slidel!, Louisiana 70458

P: (985)641-7168
F: (98536411859

DATE: 03/28/2014

SCALE: 1" = 20"

S-F LA 1829 13

PLAN#: 14.4236







ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-405-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: October 4, 2016
Date of Report: September 19, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Ginia Buras (for Agracel, Inc.)
Location of Property: 1000 U.S. Highway 190, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: HC-2 Highway Commercial
Variance(s) Requested: Fascia sign on non-street side

OVERVIEW

Harbor Freight, which is a business that wants a fascia sign depicting their business logo on the
non-street side, is a company that occupies a building that has two other tenants. The other two
tenants face on the U.S. Highway 190 side, which have there own fascia signs, while Harbor
Freight is located behind the two other tenants that face the LA Highway 21 side (see aerial of
the building attached).

Although Harbor Freight already has a fascia sign fronting on the LA Highway 21 side of the
building, they are seeking to have additional exposure of their business by placing a fascia sign
on the side of the building between the two other businesses facing the U.S. Highway 190 side
(see elevation plan attached).

STAFF COMMENTS

Although the staff understands the reasons for the business’s request to seek additional exposure
for same, the staff does not support the variance request due to the fact that there appears to be no
hardship or practical difficultly in evidence. Additionally, it would set a bad precedent by
permitting businesses to essentially advertise “off-premises”.




BOA CASE No. 3N~ S0S 85 f—ior ofice use onty)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)

APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): (/ff' nia Bures ( wfz&ﬁteo{ﬁ ‘-?ft:eg’
MAILING ADDRESS: Po &X HY04
CITY/STATE/ZIP: CO VUQC/ 7‘?7’0 14 70 Lfﬁé/

PHONE NUMBER: SO+ f 7‘1423 bl —

(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING:

1000 H»w |40 aym/wn | A

Address City State ] Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: ><? variance of the (Unified Development Code)
ppeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

O building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
U landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
arking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

other S[qy) N S\JCJQ/ U'“F B{dq =

(Specify other variance/appeal on line above) ~

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

\fﬂmzm& o £ UDC Lecton, 70205 ﬁaR
Qo) «w nﬂa/,wm AMan. m )@@MVM’/ﬁJ 2000

WO fM
SIGNATURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



él GRA C EL Iy INC . P.O. Box 1107, Effingham, IL 62401

Industrial Developers Ph. 217-342-4443 + Fx, 217-342-3299 » www.agracel.com

September 7, 2016

St. Tammany Parish
21490 Koop Dr.
Mandeville, LA 70471

RE: Sign Variance — 1000 Business Highway 190, Covington, LA 70433

To whom it may concern:

Agracel, Inc., owner of the above referenced property, has approved Buras Signs of Covington, LA to
apply for a variance on behalf of Agracel, Inc.

Please feel free to call (217-342-4443) or email me at rwitges@agracel.com with any questions or
concerns,

Sincerely,

"Official Seal”

1 JASON RUNDE ,_:
Notary Public, State of IHinois

| My Commission Expires 7/28/19

Ryan Witges
Agracel, Inc.




. ¥y
i

Lo
-
Flvatan oy




1. Al matrials, o fastenars mos 30044

2. Al alactrical camponests ary UL 530 0nd approved.

3. 5ign prounded according i KEG 50017

4, Slgna maratachynd and bleg HEC 5003 2 maskad
par KEG 5004

5. A branch cirouts per HEC 800.5(B).1 or (8).2.

5. A Sigrs controlled by pholocall of bme clack per FBC
13415, (ABC).1.4.

7. Ond ¥t 200 drvp disittnnect par ign per circudt ar
KEC 600:6(4).1

316" (264 Channel Letters & Tag Line

148" (12447 151 5/8° (127 5/8%)

FREIGHT

2" x 2" Angle Frame
{or Mansard Roof

BIaN INDUSTRIES
Q =y

THE BION OF FERFORMANCE

CORPQORATE HEADQUARTERS
ITY Wt Glon e B West P Beach, FLA 33404

5° deep e
Retums ol 1PN Primary 24V Secouetry
QUALITY TOOLS LOWEST PRICES i T N—

T I |

~CLA-BG-37;

158+ (13+24 ] 158 (13-2%) I

Scale: 1/4* = 1-0°

SCOPE OF WORK:
Manufacture and install set of iternally iluminated (face Tty channel letters and
S/F Tagline Cabinet. Letters & Tagling Cabinet are flush mounted to fascia.

DESCRIPTION:

Individual formed letiers with pre-finished atuminum retums. Internal iltumination
by GE LED modulas and power supplies. Acrylic letter faces are secured with
1* Jewelite rimcap, Channel Letter set to be flush mounted (with remote power supplies).

LETTER COLOR SCHEDULE:

M Backs & Returns = Formed aluminum satin Black {outside)/ White (inside)
I 177 Faces = 2793 Optics LD red acrylic

R Trim cap = 1° Black Jewelite

[ Internat iumination = GE white LERYs

TAGLINE COLOR SCHEDULE:

B Exiruded Cahinet = Painted Alzo Nobel 480-C-5 Blue (satin)

[ rtex Face = 3M Panagraphics Ill - Whiite with Blged Face Tension Frame
I vinyl Graphics = 3M 3630-97 Bristol Blue - Weed copy

[} intemal illomination = GE LED EdgeStrip modules - White

SQEIARE FOOTAGE:

Aligwed

-1 sq. 1. per lingar foot of the fagade of the store front (1 x 110° = 110 sq ft max)

-No limit on number of signs, just has to be within allowable square foolage

-Minimum 1 ft. distance fram the lease line of the tenants fagade

-The tinear frontage shall be measured along the wall of the fagade on which the sign will be located
-Maximurm 12 inch projection

Tagline Cahinet is aluminum extruslon with painted finish, (2) cabinet butted end
1o ¢nd with single piece flex face & surface applied vinyl graphics. Face has bleed
face tension frame. Calinets are flush maunted to fascla. Interal illumination

by GE LED EdgeStrip modules and power supplies.

37 x 148" = 3802 84 i
377X 151,625 = 3095 sq ft
Cabingt 1544 3167 = 32.91 5ot

emersemmessemsernne 119,88 5 1t

vmovommc nozc_q ONS

Harbor Freight Tools - 1000 Hwy 190 - COVINGTON. LA

Side Elevation Chaninel Letters

F 2o

NORTHEAST DIVISION

vewrw.allassigninckustres.us
This dhosign § ¢tgineering is ko rodin Adas Sign industries.

pirchase by chond ramed on drawing. N pert o dasign
2 or specifications may b dupicalod withaut.
wriken authorizafion of Allaa Sign nustries.
€ copmane 2yt
Drawing No. 54772-2
Shasi Ne. (2) OF (5}
Dala 812 12016
Path Retall| HET | LA{ Govington
PM Scott Hunt
Drawimt By J. Saege
Scale Az Shown
Revision 1 06/23/2016 by J5
Revision 2 ;
Revision 3




